SOUTHPORT GUN CLUB, Inc.

Monthly Meeting March 13, 2018

Attendance:

- Scott Lauder, Bill Means, Ken Normandy, Jon Speck, Dora Potekin, Tom Becker, Jim Conti and Beau Bosovich.
- 19 regular members
- No first reading
- No second reading

Opening – Scott Lauder:

- Scott called the meeting to order at 7 pm with the Pledge of Allegiance.
- No new members

Secretary's report – Jon Speck:

Jon read abbreviated minutes from February and approved as read.

Treasurer's report - Bill Means:

- No revenues coming in from the house.
- NRA & Wisconsin Force memberships renewed for 5 years
- We still need to do the DCM membership, need women and junior participation numbers for this renewal
- Cameras are expected to be installed between 2 and 3 tomorrow.
- Heat is our biggest expense but we're consistent
- Current membership numbers, we're doing fine but if we want to do a roof or something, it
 would be better to have the rental income coming in.

Details

- Johnson Bank (House) = \$6,595.00
- PNC checking = \$11,108.03
- PNC Savings = \$5,352.00
- Security Deposit Savings = \$398.20
- Tournament account \$1,757.07
- Total Cash Assets = \$25,211.30

Membership report – Steve Close (excused do to a previous commitment):

- The database isn't completely up and running, it's a bigger job than he thought.
- Nobody for second or first reading

Rifle Team – Jon Speck:

- NRA sectionals were held the last two weekends
- SWRA concluded
- SWWRL 2 matches left
- Smallbore state championship is scheduled for March 16 & 17th at the Pine River Sports Association.
- Sectionals were held the previous two weekends

- a. Over the course of the sectionals, we had 48 entries through all the matches. This includes duplicate entries for the different matches
- b. A lot of participation from the western part of the state
- c. After expenses and payouts, we took in \$570.
- d. League fees totaling \$155 and \$101 was turned which includes donations for food provided by Scott Heeter made during the sectionals.
- e. We will be hosting the open sectionals next year. Working with a rifle club in Neenah, WI who will host the Junior sectionals next year
- Dave and I are working on the match schedule for next year. Looking to bring the 4P state championship back and host it at Southport.
- Scott expressed his appreciation for the matches and the center and midrange lights. Thank you, David.

Pistol League -Bill Means / Gary Weber:

- Bill is training Gary Weber on the duties Gary Weber deliver the report but has had computer problems as well.
- The league has had good participation
- Looking forward to a great banquet.

Maintenance -Jim Conte:

- There is an issue at the rental house, Billy looked at some of them
- Joe Carla installed a piece of angle iron over the air line
- The breaker is still tripping
- Lane 3 needs adjustments
- The from door lock latch was loose, needs to be tightened
- Furnace. Jim to get somebody to look at it. Scott raise the possibility of the thermostat battery, maybe it needs to be replaced.
- Everything else looking OK

Rental – Tony DelFrate (not present):

- Tony has had some interest with one showing.
- He noticed a few things that need to be fixed.
 - The outside gutters need cleaning,
 - o One that was hanging that needs to be repaired
 - Screen on the right-side needs cleaning
- Rental property is still vacant; if anyone knows of a potential tenant, please forward the name to Tony. The rent is \$900 per month plus utilities.

Match Director - Dora Potekin:

- Wisconsin indoor will be held April 13th, 14th and 15th (tax weekend)
 - o This is a 2-gun 1800 aggregate match
- Oktoberfest will be held October 19th, 20th & 21st.

Hunter Education – Beau Bosovich:

- The first session of Hunters Ed will be held October 6th, 7th and 13th
- The second session will be held November 27th, 28th & November 3rd.
- The boy scouts and school district have decided to not allow kids to come to a gun club for gun safety classes.

Communications - Tom Becker:

- · If anybody has dues credits, let Tom know
- Newsletter will be issued just after the May meeting. Articles are accepted up to the May meeting.
- Reminder, please send candidates for the 3rd Annual Volunteer of the Year award to Ken Normandy. May 8th is the deadline.
- The calendar on the website, the colors don't show up as expected based on the plan we have purchased. Scott put an explanation below the calendar on how to use the calendar.
- Website domain and hosting is up for renewal 5 years for \$400 and needs to be paid.
- Email from Clint The defibrillation battery is beeping and needs to be replaced. Brian Boehm to replace the battery.
- Brian raised the fire department inspection
- Correspondence from the County of Kenosha that properties identified with an onsite waste treatment system. There will be a 5-year maintenance program to confirm system servicing and compliance starting Jan 1, 2019. We have been identified as one of those properties. The recommendation is maintenance is performed on the septic system every 3 years and it is coming up due in April. The last time it was services was April of 2016. It is mandatory to be pumped every 3 years.

Old Business:

- NRA membership through the website, we have one new and one renewal this month.
 - Remember, clicking on the eagle, you get a discount on membership and the club gets a small gratuity.
 - NRA extended the \$600 life membership to this Friday
- NRA Grant application
 - Glass block and replace the doors was raised as a possible idea
 - Scott to get a bid on the doors, If the doors frames were replaced, they would need to open outwards.
 - We received a bid for the glass block \$1500
 - Scott working on the grant applications
- The security camera guy will come tomorrow, hopefully it will be completed by 6 PM
- No keyboard is needed for the security system, its run by cell phone

New Business:

 Bullseye Clinic. The proposed class would be two days between 8 and 4 PM either last this summer of early fall. The class would be limited to 14 people. More details to come in future meetings.

3

Closing:

Scott adjourned the meeting at 7:38 pm

Respectfully submitted:

Jon Speck Southport Gun Club